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Danny Pitts

From: Thompson Andrew (Regeneration) [ThompsonAJ@waIsaH.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 August 2011 18:35

To: Danriy Pitts

Subject: FW:

Mr Pilts,

There has not been any recent planning history for the site but the evidence suggests that the established and
permitted use classes are B1, B2 and B8 which are the industrial and employment use classes. Should you require
further information, a locai history search can be ordered from the Council's Land Charges Team for £40.

The relevant contact in the Land Charges Team is Jane Kinsella.
Kind Regards,
Andrew Thompson

Principal Pianning Officer
Development Management Major Application Team
Planning & Building Control
Contact:
T: 01922 652403 Fax: 01922 623234

E: thomgsonai@walsall.gov.uk or planningservices@walsall. gov.uk
Translation Line: 01922 Textphone: 0845 111 2910
652426

Walsall MBC, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Darwall Street, Walsall, WS1 1DG.

in this e-mail are personal and not necessarily those of Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council unless explicitly stated.
Please be aware that e-mails sent to or received from Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council may be intercepted and
read by the Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council procedures or regulatory
obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purposes of essential maintenance or support of the e-mail system.
You should also be aware that any email may be subject of a request under Data Protection, Freedom of Information
or Environmental Information legislation and therefore could be disclosed to third parties.

From: Danny Pitts |mailto:DannyPitts@aspectcontracts.co.ukl

Sent: 23 August 2011 11:29

To: Planning Services (PlanningServices@waIsaH.gov.uk)

Subject:

Morning,

Please could you help. | work for Aspect Contracts Limited and we have an office in Aldridge, we are
applying for a waste transfer station license from the Environment Agency and need to include the current planning
status, could you forward to me please ?

Our office is at

Unit 8, Optical Park
Middlemore
Aldridge

WSS9 8BG

If not please could you point me in the right direction.....



Regards

Dﬁmm] Pitts

Commercial Manager

Asbestos Collection Services
Yard 1&2 Runwood Road
Charfleets Ind Estate

Canvey Istand

Essex

S58 0PL
Enquiries@acswaste.co.uk

Tel: 01268 681177
Mob: 07909528819
Fax: 01268 681666

Email: dpitts@acswaste.co.uk
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